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EBRCOA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board Meeting Zoom Conference Call

TO: EBRCOA Board Members
FROM: Tasha Clark-Amar, Chief Executive Officer
RE: EBRCOA Board Meeting

Thursday, August 26, 2021 at 12:00 P.M.

Please note on your calendars, East Baton Rouge Council on Aging Board Members
are scheduled to call in on a Zoom Conference Call on Thursday, August 26,
2021, at 12:00 P.M. Please take special note this meeting will be held on a
conference call, instructions for this call will be provided by email.

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/ 9290324343?pwd=RU96bdethzK3h6RWtMTUhQTHhEQTO9

Meeting ID: 929 032 4343

Passcode: 118841

One tap mobile

+13017158592,9290324343#,,,*118841# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,9290324343#,,,*118841# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

Meeting ID: 929 032 4343

Passcode: 118841

Please call/e-mail to confirm your attendance.
Thank you,

Tasha Clark-Amar

Chief Executive Officer
East Baton Rouge Council on Aging



